

### PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Experienced and Passionate Professional Senior Mobile Application Developer with extensive experience in all version of Android 4.1 - 12, React Native, Flutter, Ionic 1 - 5 and Angular 1 - 9

Extensive Experience in Planning, Designing, Developing, Implementing, Debugging and Troubleshooting Android App using Java in Android Studio, JavaScript in React Native, Dart in Flutter, TypeScript in Ionic with Angular Framework. I have solved numerous Performance problem, as well as often reengineering immensely complex designs and code, providing significantly improved performance.

Identifying and resolving complex underlying causes of Mobile application problems, using a vast variety of techniques and tools. I have developed 50+ Mobile Apps with high level of standards maintaining quality which currently successfully running on Google Play Store.

I also have 3+ years of experience in developing PC & web Automation Software, Web Scraping, MySQL and Excel data mining, processing and analyzing in python.

Thank You.

### **CONTACT**

PHONE: +8801747931646

Skype ID: live: sujit70777\_1

EMAIL: sujit70777@gmail.su

EMAIL: sujit70777@gmail.com

LinkedIn: <a href="mailto:linkedin.com/in/sujit70777">linkedIn: linkedin.com/in/sujit70777</a>

Git Hub: github.com/sujit70777

Website: ehsanur.com

# EHSANUR RAHMAN

Full Stack Engineer | Android | Ionic | React Native | Flutter

### **EDUCATION**

### Varendra University, Rajshahi

Bachelor of Science (B. Sc.), Computer Science & Engineering 2013-2017

**3rd Year Project:** Bubble Shoot & Knight Rider Games (Java GUI) **Final Year Project:** Class Management System (Android & Backend PHP)

### WORK EXPERIENCE

## Prabartan Information Tech. | Lead Mobile Application Developer

May 2019 - Present

I work on smart educational apps. In there, I have built more than 20 educational apps which used by more than 200K+ users Globally.

Google Play Store Link

# National Computer Training and Research Academy | Trainer Android Application Development

September 2021 - Present

## **Blue Hills IT Service | Senior Mobile Application Developer** Jul 2015 – Apr 2019 (3.10 years)

Planning, designing, developing and maintaining apps and play store account is the main responsibility of mine. On the other hand, I need to work with technical problem solving, Data Manipulation and Algorithm.

**Google Play Store Link** 

### **SKILLS**

### Languages:

C, C++, Java, Python, JavaScript, TypeScript, Dart, PHP

### **Frameworks:**

Android, React Native, Flutter, Ionic, Angular, ReactJS, JavaFx

### **Databases:**

MySQL, SQLite, PostgreSQL, MS SQL, EXCEL, Matlab

#### Others:

Problem Solving, Algorithm, Data Processing, Web Scraping, Data mining, Browser Automation